



**TOWN OF PORTOLA VALLEY**  
**Water Conservation Committee Meeting**  
**Monday, September 19, 2016 \*11 AM to 1 PM**  
**Town Hall - Conference Room**  
**765 Portola Road, Portola Valley, CA 94028**

**\*Note: New meeting start time of 11:00 AM**

---

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call To Order**
- 2. Roll Call**
- 3. Oral Communications**
- 4. Approval of Minutes – July 18, 2016**
- 5. Old Business:**
  - a. Update from Maryann**
  - b. Update from Brandi**
- 6. New Business:**
  - a. Distribution of Committee Postcards**
  - b. Discussion on Town Regulations with Jeremy**
  - c. Discussion on Potential Voluntary Municipal Water Reduction with Jeremy**
  - d. Debrief from Smart Irrigation Controller Workshop**
  - e. Updates from Subcommittees (see minutes)**
    - Smart Irrigation (Al, Brandi, Loverine, Mia)**
    - Graywater (Rebecca, Judy)**
    - Rainwater Capture (Loverine)**
    - Leaks (Brandi, Rebecca, Mia)**
    - Survey Tool/HEA (Brandi, Adrienne)**
    - Native Garden Tour (Judy, Delle, Marge, Danna)**
    - Welcome to PV (Whitney, CheyAnne)**
- 7. Announcements**
- 8. Set Date and Topics for next meeting**
  - a. Next meeting: October 17<sup>th</sup> at 11:00 am**
- 9. Adjournment**